
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 4/29/2011 3:47:02 PM 
Subject: 	 Grassley RMM letter 
Attachments: 	 grassley ranking member response 4-29 v2.docx 

Here is a revised version of the response to the Grassley RMM letter. It incorporates suggested edits from Tracy 
Schmaler, as tweaked a little by me. It does not incorporate the suggestion from the USAO, reprinted below: 

Matt and Colleagues: Dennis and I spoke this evening and we would like a sentence that would 

DP 
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and I are available by phone on Friday or this evening to discuss. 

We propose this sentence at the end of paragraph 2: 

, 	 op 	 ; 

i 

Matthew S. Axelrod 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Desk (202) 305-0273 
Cell (202) 532-3087 

DOJ-FF-28401 


	Page 1

